
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, April 18, 2013 7:05 AM 
'Blevins, Bradley G'
RE: Ross Ranch 6

Bradley,
!

You are approved for backfill and closure at this site.

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720

From: Blevins, Bradley G fmailto:Bradiev.Blevins@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 8:14 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley G
Subject: Ross Ranch 6

Mike,

Per our meeting on April 4th 2013, it was agreed upon that the site could be backfilled and closed out. Once the job is 

completed we will send in the final reports and C-141. Please respond back via email your approval.

Thank you,

Chevron

Bradley Blevins 

Chevron Delaware Basin 

HE Specialist 

Hobbs FMT

Direct 575-3i)l-14(>2 86424 

Cell-575-441-0341 !
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